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Title:   

MFD Notice of Tender 

Reference Number: RDF1389 
Date of Response: 04/04/2023 

 
Further to your Freedom of Information Act request, please find the Trust’s 
response(s) below: 
 
Please be aware that the Royal Devon University Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust 
(Royal Devon) has existed since 1st April 2022 following the integration of the Northern 
Devon Healthcare NHS Trust (known as Northern Services) and the Royal Devon and 
Exeter NHS Foundation Trust (known as Eastern Services). 
 

1. Do you lease/rent or purchase your Multi-Functional Devices? 
2. Who is your current supplier? 
3. What are the end dates of your current contract? 
4. What was your approximate spend on consumables for the last 12 months? 
5. What is the total mono print volume per annum? 
6. What is the total colour print volume per annum? 
7. What is the up to date number of MFD’s or Photocopiers within the Trust? 
8. What is the up to date number of desktop printers within the trust? 
9. When are you going out to tender? 
10. Will you be looking for a full managed service? 
11. Will you going through the LLP government framework? 
12. Do you have an onsite print room or is this outsourced? 

 
 

13. No. Question Eastern 
Services 

Northern 
Services 

1. Do you lease/rent or purchase your Multi-
Functional Devices? 

Lease 

2. Who is your current supplier? Konica 
Minolta 

Canon 

3. What are the end dates of your current 
contract? 

31/3/2024 01/12/2026  

4. What was your approximate spend on 
consumables for the last 12 months? 

This is 
included in 
the service 
agreement. 

This is 
included in 
the service 
agreement 

5. What is the total mono print volume per 
annum? 

Data not held 

6. What is the total colour print volume per 
annum? 

Data not held 

7. What is the up to date number of MFD’s 
or Photocopiers within the Trust? 

495 185 

8. What is the up to date number of desktop 
printers within the trust? 

Not known 

9. When are you going out to tender? Late 2023 Early 2026 
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10. Will you be looking for a full managed 
service? 

Yes 

11. Will you be going through the LLP 
government framework? 

Not yet determined. 

12. Do you have an onsite print room or is 
this outsourced? 

Yes 

No onsite 
print 

room.  This 
requirement 
is provided 

by 
‘Printmarket 

Place’ 
 

 


